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ITB-20-008-HR  
Fire Alarm Services 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the ITB document of the above captioned 
solicitation and shall become an integral part of the Contract Documents.  
 
CHANGES:  
 
REVISION # 1: Section 8 – Bid Summary Excel Spreadsheet has been updated as per the attached REVISED Bid 
Summary Excel Spreadsheet. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q1: Regarding section 6.13 Products, C, item 3 “Zone Maps” 
             Will M-DCPS provide “as-built” updated legible floor plans for the recreation and or replacement of 

a Zone Map? Will the cost to create floor plans be additional services? 
  
A1: Yes, M-DCPS will try to provide the most recent drawings or the fish drawings that we can find. If no 

drawings are available, it should be an additional service (this will be evaluated on a case by case bases). 
 
Q2: Regarding section 6.14 Execution, G, item 1 a. 

Will M-DCPS consider a 30% maximum on mark-up on cost? The 20% mark-up is equivalent to a 
10% overhead, 9% mark-up. A 10% overhead 18% mark-up would be equivalent to approximately a 
30% total mark-up, this is in line with industry standards, keep mind that warranty with labor is 
included in this pricing. 

 
A2: 30% is not acceptable. The cost plus (20%) is only on your parts price, Labor and Warranty are now 

additional. 
 
Q3: When we submit the bid documents do we have to include the entire ITB documents?  Or can we 

only submit the Bidder Acknowledgement, along with all the forms in section 8 along with the excel 
file? 

 
A3: Please submit the entire bid package, including all required documents and attachments. 

 
Q4: On-Page 27 Section 6.14-E refers to Section 2.13 Execturion is that a type-o for Section 6.14? 
 
A4: All reference to Execution in the bid document is related to Section 6.14. 
 
Q5: On the bid summary excel sheet, are we submitting the price per unit per month for schools? 
 
A5: Yes, please refer to the REVISED Bid Summary Excel Spreadsheet. 
 
  


